
From: Stoken, Laura (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:13 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Note about Flint water story

Thanks Dave- We are going to hold all flint water written correspondence until after Thursday's meeting..... But the below info will be helpful to incorporate into any phone conversations we may have today/ tomorrow....

Currently Holding: 67 individual e-mails/ letters/ web inquiries that came in today

Thanks,

Laura

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:10 PM
To: Stoken, Laura (GOV) <Stokenl@michigan.gov>
Subject: Note about Flint water story

"We will cooperate fully with any requests from the U.S. Attorney's Office as it looks into Flint's water challenges. Gov. Snyder has appointed an independent panel that is reviewing all state, local and federal actions related to the situation. We are committed to working with Mayor Karen Weaver and county leaders as we focus on protecting the health of Flint residents and all Michiganders."

Dave Murray

Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder

MurrayD1@michigan.gov

517-335-6397, office

 mobile

Twitter: @michigandmurray

